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PAI.M BEACH COUNTY SHERIFE'S OFEICE PAGE 1
cAgENO,16042460 0FEENSE REpORT CASENO.15042460

'";$ill8x: iHx no,*o"
911:
SUICIDE
SIGNAI CODE: 32
ZONE: C21 GRID:

TUESDAY

OCCI'RRED BETWEEN DAXE:
EXCEPTION TYPE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: ?020

DEPUTY I.D.: ?030 NAME: ABRAMS FET,IX ASSTST: TIME D 1510 A 1529 C 0119
02/22/76 , 2200 HouRs AND DArF,: 02/23116 , 1730 HouRs

]-IONS HEAD I,A APT. NO.. :

STATE: EL ZLP: 33495CITY: BOCA RATON

***
CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: OT CODE: 9532 02/23/16

NO. OFEENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN:
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGTE FAI(I].Y
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0

0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0

raio r.rst'
RO],E:

OTHER DEBORAH A HUAE,M

SEX: F RACE: W HT: 505 Hlt: 130 HR:
RESIDENTAAI ADDRESS: 7O2O
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000

LIONS HEAD 1A

DECEASED MITCHE],L B HUHEM
SEX: M RACE: W HT: 509 Wlt: 190 HR:

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 1O2O
BUSINESS PHoNE: 551 000-0000

LIONS HEAD I,A

@HER DANIEL KEITH
.. SEx: M RACE: W HT: 0 wlr: 0 HR:

BUSTI|ESS PHONE: 561 o0o-Oo0o
OTHER LESLIE EARKER

SEX: F R,ACE: W HT: O 9IIT: O HR:
R.ESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2042 COOLIDGE ST APT. 102
BUSINESS PEONE: 561 000-0000
OTHER LARRY PTNO

SEX: M RACE: VI HT: 0 WI: 0 HR:
BUSINESS PHoNE: 561 000-0000
OTHER TED BERNSTEfN

SEX: MRACE: WHT:
RESIDENTIAI, ADDRESS: 880 BERKELEY
BUSINESS PHONE: 551 000-0000

0 WI: 0 HR:
ST

DOB:05/08/1959
BROVIN EYE: BROWN

BOCA RATON EL 33496

DoB: 03/17/797O
BLACK EYE: BROVIN

BOCA RATON FL 33496

DoB: O7 /04/1997
ITNXNOViN EYE: UNKNOWN

DoB: Oa/L3/1946
UNKIIOI$I EYE: UNKNOVIN

SAIT DIEGO CA 92111

DOB: O9l06/1951
UNKNOWN EYE: ttNKNOllN

DoB: 08/27/L959
UNKNOWN EYE: (niIKtiIO!{N

BOCA RATON FT 33487

HoME PHONE:949 280-6330

HOME PHONE:949 280-5330

HOME PHONE : 858 752-3373

HOME PHONE:55\ 2L3-2322

pzinted by W)loyee Id l: 6480 o! J@e 22. 2075 70:07:37ALf
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PAIM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE PAGE 2
CASENO. L6O42460 OFFENSE REPORT CASENO.76042460

DISPOSITION: ZULU

STATUS 1=STOLEN 2=S/RDIFEERENTDAY
CODE 3 E S/R SAME DAY 4 = RECOVERED E'OR OTEER JURISDICTION
(STA) 5 = LOST ITEMS 8 = EVIDENCE SEIZED 9 = OTHER (ARSON/VANDATISM)

DATE ST PROPERTY
STIN/ T Y BRAND CAIIBER SERIAT/N T'GER VATUE VATUE TELETYPE
RECOV A P NAME .. (GI'N) DESCRIPTION STOLEN RECOVERED NItr{BER

022316 8 G MOSSBERG 12 M:500 PUMP ACT 7 2OL6G252
SHoTGUN BLK w/
B].K PI,AS GRIP
ATTACHED ],IGHT
SHOTGUN SHELL
HCI.DER
sN *0666533 USA

JUSTIFIABLE CIRCUMSTANCES : NOT APPLTCABLE
JUSTIFIABLE CODE: NOT APPLICABLE
AGENCY: PBSO OEEICER NAME: D/S ABRJAMS +7030
SUPERVISOR ON SCENE: C. PEREZ 1f7571
WHERE BODY FOUND: 7020 LIONS IIEAD LANE/ BOCA RATON, EL 33496
OEFIeER \rIE9IED BODY AT: RESIDENCE
UNIDENTIFIED REI'IAINS: N
BODY r.D. BY: D/S ABRAMS #7030
REIOVAI SERVICES: ELITE REMOVAL SERVICE
PROTSOIJNCE BY: D/S ABRAMS *7030 AT: RESIDENCE
D€TOR EXAI'TINING PRIOR DEATH: t NKNOWN

CAUSE O]F DEATH: SHOTSI'N WOI'ND OF THE HEAD/SUICIDE
DEATE'S CERTIFICATE SIGNED BY: REBECCA M. I,IACDOUGAIL, M.D.
BODY RELEASBD TO: MEDICAI EXAMINER'S OFF'ICE DATE: 022316
NEXT OE KIN NOTIFIED:
NE.AREST REIAITON: DEBOR,AH ANNE HUHEM
NE,AREST REI.ATIO|S: DEBOR,AE ANNE HUHEM
MEDICAL HTSTORY:'.;' d,-u-;":,,. .

REPORT NUMBER: 1
ELORIDA \ECTIM ? N
WE,ATHER: C]-E,AR
EVIDENCE TAKEN BY CSf IiTARTIN *3984
PHOTOS TAKEN BY .. CSI MARTIN #3984

priated by @>7oyee Id l: 6480 oD Jwe 22, 2076 70:07:37AL1
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OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460 Page 3 of 17

HERIFFIS OF.FICE PAGE 3
REPORT CASENO. L6Q4246O

DISPOSITION: ZVLV
CASE NO. 16042460

PALM BEACH COUNTY S

OFF.ENSE

I ARRI\/ED AT 7O2O LIONS HEAD I.ANE SI'BDIYISION OF ADDISON RESERVE IN
I'NINCORPORATED BOCA R,ATON ELORIDA 33496 RETERENCE A SUICIDE.

upoN My ARRrvAr r MADE coNTAcr wfrH w/a DEBo&Ar{ A. IIUHEM DoB 05-08-G9.
DEBORAH STATED SHE I.IA}.ITED TO REPORT IIER HUSBAND w/M MITCHELI, BRYAN HUHEM DOB
03-17-70 MISSING. DEBORAH EURTHER STATED SHE IIAD NOT SEEN M]TCHE].T, SINCE I.AST
NTGIIT 02-22-16 AT APPROXIMATEL! 22OO HOURS WHEN THE BOTH WENT TO BED AT ABO\rE
DESCRIBED ADDRESS. DEBOR,ATH STATED SHE WOKE UP THIS MORNTNG AT APPROXII4ATELY
1OOO HOURS AND DID NOT SEE MITCHELI INSIDE RESIDENCE. DEBOP"AH ASSUMED MITCHELT
LEFT TO ISORK PRIOR TO HER I,IAKING UP.

DEBORAE BECAME CONCERNED WHEN MITCHELL DTD NOT ARRT\ZE EOME TROM WORK AT
17OO HOURS THIS EVENING 02-23-76. DEBORAH STATED SHE CAILED MITCSEI,],'S
BUSINESS ASSOCIN,TES WHO STATED THEY HAD NOT HEARD EROM MITCI'BL! AI,T DAY
F'I'RTHER THEY SAATED MITCHEI,]. DID NOT SHOW UP TO SE\/ERAL BUSINESS MEETINGS THEY
}IAD ARRANGED. DEBO&A,I{ BECOMING MORE CONCERNED I,OOKED THROUGH OU:T TEE RESIDENCE
AND NOTICED MITCIIETLIS PERSONAI BELONGINGS HE USUALLY TAKES WITII HIM }IHEN
I.EA\/ING THE RESIDENCE WERE TEF'T BEHIND. SUCH AS MITCHETL'S CELL PHONE/ WBTCH
AND \/EHTCLE WER.E STI],I AT RESIDENCE.

DEBOR,AI{ STATED MITCHEI,IJ HAS BEEN DEPRESSED DUE TO EINANCIAI PROBLEMS A}iID
POOR BUSINESS DECISIONS. ArIER ASCERTAINING THE ABOVE INFORMATION I ASKED
DEBORAH IF I CAN SEARCH HER RESIDENCE. DEBORAH ANSWERED YES GI\ING ME
PERMISSTON TO 9IALK THROUGH ENTIRE RESIDENCE. I ENTERED THE GARAGE (NORTHWEST

CORNER) THROUGH THE INSIDE OF RESTDENCE. AFTER SEARCHING THE GARAGE I
DISCOVERED MITCHELL IYING ON THE CROUND DECE.JA,SED. AI'TER F'IJRTHER \/IEWTNG THE
BODY IT APPEARED MITCHEIL IIAD CO}MITTED SUICIDE BY MEJANS OF A GUN. I
CONTACTED SGT MORENO *3204 AND ADVISED gTM OF TNCIDENT. SGT MORENO CONTACTED
PBSO VIOTENT CRIMES DIVISION AND CRIME SCENE UNIT.

sHoRTLy AFTER SGT. YASICK * 47'|4,DET. C. pEREz l+7571 AND PBSO CSr
TECHNICIAN I'IARTIN # 3984 ARRI\/ED ON SCENE. T SECURED THE GA.RAGE WITH CRIME
SCENE TAPE AND }.{AINTAINED A CRIME SCENE I&G OF PERSONAI ENTERING AND EXITING.

I COMPLETED A DE.JATH IN\IESTIGATION FOR!'T AND FORV{ARDED IT ACCORDINGLY TO
TIIE PBC MEDICAI, EXAMINER'S OFFICE. IN\/ESTIGATION IURNED OVER TO PBSO DET.
PEREZ * 7571. 1 WAS THEN RELIEVED BY NIGHT SHIET DEPUTY SO].OWAY *8586 WHO

STOOD ON SCENE TILL INVESTIGATION !{AS COMPLETED AND BODY REMOVED
D/S ABRAI'rS #?030 (022316)
Jn#8 02 6 aRANS022 51 5 (COPrED/PASTED \/ERBATTM)

printed by W)7oyee Id i: 6480 od Jwe 22, 2076 70:07:37ALf
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cAsE NO. L6042460
PALM BEACH COUNTY

SUPPLEMENT 1 OFFENS
S H E R I F. FI S O F F I C E

E REPORT
PAGE 1

cAsE NO. :-6042460

OCCURRED
EXCEPTION
INCTDENT LOCATION:

CRrME CODE: NON
DEPUTY I.D.:

: O2/22/76 , 22oo

oN 02/23/2015, csr

CSI !4ARTIN, ID
3/70/L6, LE

IIONS HEAD
STATE: EL

: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN:
LY

O F'ORCED ENTRY: O

CONTACTED

I.A APT. NO. :

ZIP: 3349

0 No.

911:
SUICIDE
SIGNAI
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OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460 Page 5 of 77

PALM BEACH COUNTI SHERIFFIS OFI.ICE PAGE 1
CASENO. L6042460 SUPPLEMENT 2 OF E'ENSE REPORT CASENO. 15042460

DISPOSITION: ZIILV
DMSION: DETECTM

911 :

SUICIDE * *
SIGNAI CODE: 32 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: OT
ZONE: C21 eRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7571 NAME: PEREZ
OCCURRED BETWEEN DN[E: 02/22/16 , 22OO HotRS AND DATE:
EXCEPTION TYPE:
INCTDENT LOCATION: 7020 LIONS HEAD

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL

NO. OFEENSES: OO NO. OFtrENDERS: UK NO. \/EHIC],ES STOLEN: O NO. PRE! TSE8 EIiTrERED:
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGI.E FAr.{ILY
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESrED: O FORCED ENTRY: O

ON EEBRUARY 23, 201-6 AT APPROXIIiIATELY 1700 HOITRS, VIOLENT CRIMES
DIVISION SGT. MCAFEE DIRECTED ME TO 7O2O LIONS HEAD I.ANE IN UNINCORPORATED
BOCA RATON IN REFERENCE TO A SUICIDE INVESTIGATION. I ARRIVED AT
APPROXTMATELY 1750 HOI'RS, TIIE TEMPERJATT'RE I{AS APPROXTMATE],Y 75 DEGREES AND
IT R,AINED LIGHTLY PRIOR TO MY ARRI\IAI. WHEN I ARRII/ED ON SCENE I SPOKE WITH
DEPUTY SHERIFE' ABRAMS ID 7O3O WBO ADVISED THAT HE RESPONDED TO THE ADDRESS
IN REFERENCE TO A MISSTNG PERSON CAIJL. DEPUTY SHERIF'F ABRAMS AD\IISED T}IAT
THE MISSTNG PERSON WAS MITCHEL]. EUHEM. DEPUTY SHERIF'E' ABRAMS ADVTSED THAT
AI'TER SPEAKING WITH THE COMPI.AINA}IT DEBORAH HUHEM (WHITE EEI'TALE, O5/O8/L9691
IrE OBTAINED CONSENT TO SEARCH THE PROPERTY. DEPUTY SHERIFF ABRAI'{S ADVTSED
THAT HE ].OOKED INSIDE OF THE GARAGE A}ID EOUND A DECEASED MAtE I,ATER
IDENTIFIED AS MITCHELL HUHEM. DEPUTY SBERIFF ABRAMS ADVISED THAT AFTER
FINDING THE DECEASED PERSON HE SECURED TEE AREA AS A CRIME SCENE A}ID DID NOT
AILOW DEBORAH INTO THE GASAGE.

ON EEBRUARY 23 I 2016 AT APPROXIITATELT 18OO EOI'RS I SPOKE WITH THE
COMPI.AINANT/ DEBORJAI{ HUHEM. DEBORAH WAS DIST&AUEET BUT liAS ABI.E TO PROVIDE
ME WITH A SWORN STATEMENT. DEBORAH'S STATEMEMT TiIAS MEMORIATIZED ON A DIGITAI
RECORDING DEVICE. THE FOI,IOWING IS A STNOPSIS OF DEBOS"AH'S STATEMENT,. F'OR
SPECITIC DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO IHE CD IOCATED IN PAIiM BEACH SHERIFF'S
OEFICE EVfDENCE. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE HAS BEEN II4ARRIED TO MITCHELL E'OR
AIiMOST FT\/E YEJARS AND THEY ONLY HAVE CHILDREN EROM PREVIOUS MARRIAGES.
DEBORAH DESCRIBES MITCHET.T. AS BEING VERY LOVING. DEBORAH S?ATED THAT SHE
LAST SAvt I'IITCHELI AT APPROXIT'IATELY 0600 HOURS WHEN HE WENT TO THE RES?ROOM
AND SHE STAYED IN BED. DEBOBAH STATED THAT SHE BELIE\IED HE CA}'E BACK TO BED

*
CODE: 9532 03/29/16 TITESDAY

ASSIST: TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119
02/23/L6 , 1730 HOURS

I.A APT. NO.:
zIP: 33496

ptinted by tuFToyee Id #: 6480 on ,@. 22, 2076 70:07:37Ar'r
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OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460

CASE NO. 1_6042460
PALM BEACH

SUPPLEUENT 2

Page 6 of 77

COUNTY SHERIE'E.'S OFE.ICE PAGE 2

OFFENSE REPORT CASENO. 15042460
DTSPOSITIONi ZVLV

BUT SHE I{ASN'T SURE BECAUSE SHE I{AS ATSO ASLEEP. DEBORJAII STATED T}IAT SHE

WOKE UP AROUND 13OO HOURS AND SHE THOUGHT THAT MITCHETL HAD LEFI EOR THE

DAY. DEBOR,A,I{ STATED THAT SHE L@KED AROUND TEE EOUSE BUT SHE DID NOT F'IND
HIM. DEBORAH STATED TEAT SHE CAI].ED MITCHETL BTXT THE CAj,].S WOI'LD GO TO

VOICg}'ATL. DEBORAH STATED TTIAT SHE THEN NOTICED THAT MITCHE].I.'S PHONE I{AS AT
HOME AND THAT WAS WI{EN SHE BECAME WORRIED BECAUSE I.{TTCHEI,I. NOR!4AILY CARRIED
HIS PHONE. DEBOR,AI{ STATED TITAT SHE THEN CA],LED FOR I.AW EXE'ORCEMENT
ASSISIANCE BECAUSE IT I{AS NOT NORMAL 1HAI MITCHELI. WAS GONE. DEBOR,AH STATED
THAT MITCBEI.I, HAS BEEN SAD BUT SHE THOUGHT THAT HE I{AS F'IIIALIJY CO!4[NG OUT OF

fT. DEBOR,AS STATED TITAT MITCHELL WAS DEPRESSED BECAUSE OF TEEIR FINN{CIAI
POSITION, DEBT A}ID THAT M]TCHELL WAS NOT COMEORTABLE IN THE HOUSE. DEBORATI

EXPI.AINED T}IAT TIIEY BOUGHT THE HOUSE FOR CASH AND I.ATER FOUND OI.,T THAT THE

HOUSE HAD BLACK MOLD IN IT AI.ID REQUIRED EXTENST\IE VIORK. DEBORAS STATED THAT
MITCHELL WOI'LD TEIJL HER TEAT HE F'EI'T TIIAT HE I.IAS I,ETTING HER DOVJN. DEBORAH
STATED THAT HE RECEIVED PROE"ESSIONAI HEI-P AND MEDICAAION EOR ADD AND

i'r,'ii:,,1:-.,.i':iiil# BIrt sHE DoES Nor KNoFI rE' HE TooK THE MEDrcATroN. DEBoRAIT STATED
THAT MITCHE].I. RECEIVED A EORMONE PELLET IMPI.ANT AND SHE THOUGHT THAT MADE

HIM F'EEL BETTER. DEBORAH STATED TIIAT MITCHETI HAS NOT MADE ANY SUICIDA.L
STATEMENTS. DEBORAH STATED THAT MTTCHET.T. HAD A GI'N STOLEN TN NOVEMBER A}iID

THE ONLY OTHER GUN HE }IAD IIAS A RIE'I,E. DEBORAII STATED THAT ON THE DAY PRIOR
(FEBRUARY 22 , 20161 / MITCHEI,I, I{ENT TO THE BEACH AND THAT HE 9IAS DEPRESSED.

AI'TER THE BE,ACH MITCHELI, WENT ?O WATCH A MOVIE. DEBORAII STATED TIIAT HE

VIATCHED THE MOVIE DE"ADPOOT. AND THAT IiE DID NOT LIKE THE I''OVIE. DEBORAH

STATED EIIAT ON HIS WAY HOME MITCEE"LI, STOPPED BY }THOLE FOODS AND THEN CAI'TE

HOME. DEBOR,ATI STATED THAT THEY TAIKED BRIEFT,Y AND HE WENT TO BED UNI'SUAILY
EARLY AROI'ND 8 PM. DEBORAH STATED TIII,T SEE STAYED AI$IKE RE,ADING A BOOK AND

SHE DIDN'T SLEEP UIiUIL 5:00 A.M. DEBOR,AH STATED THAT AFTER LOOKING FOR HIM
AND BEING !{ORRIED SHE CAILED T'OR I.AW ENFON,CEMENT ASSISTANCE AT APPROXII'IATE],Y
3:00 P.M. DEBORAH GAVE ME CONSENT TO SEARCH trHE PROPERTY AND MITCHELL'S
PHONE. DEBORAI{ GAVE ME THE COMBINATION TO I'NLOCK MITCHELL'S PHONE. THIS
CONCI,UDED DEBOR,AH'S STATEMENT.

I THEN CAI.LED THE ON DUTY MEDICA]. EXAI\4INER THROUGH THE PAIM BEACH

SIIERISF'S OFFICE SWITCHBOARD. MEDICAI, EXAMINER IhMESTIGATOR RUTZ CAI,T.ED ME

BACI( AND I{AS GIVEN THE CASE INFORT'IATION. MEDICAI EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR RUIZ
ADVISED TTIAT HE WOTILD BE RESPONDING TO THE SCENE. WHILE I I{AITED FOR MEDICAI
EXA}.4INER INYESTIGATOR RUIZ I EXAMINED MITCHE],],'S PHONE $TTTH HOPES OE' FINDING
A NOTE OR RESEARCH; HOWE\rER, I DID NOT FIND ANY.

I rHEN SEARCHED THE RESIDENCE; 7O2O LIONS HEjAD LANE IS A 2-sToRY
STRUCTI'RE WITH !(II,TIPLE ROOMS A}ID BATHROOMS AS WELI, AS TWO SEPANATE GAR,AGES.

IT APPE.JARED AS EIIOUGH THE FAI{II.Y STILL IIAD NOT UNPACKED THEIR EIONGINGS
BECAUSE I NOTICED MULTIPTE BOXES. I NOTICED SEVER,AI VIHO],E F@DS PAPER BAGS

printed by tupToyee Id ll: 6480 on Jue 22, 2076 70:07:37ALr
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COUNTY SHERIFE.' S OF'FICE PAGE 3
OFFENSE REPORT CASENO. 16042460

DISPOSITION: ?VLU
cAsE NO. L6042460

PALM BEACH
SUPPLEMENT 2

IN THE KITCHEN. DEBORAH SHOWED ME THAT TIIEY 9IERE CURRENTLY SLEEPING IN A
BEDROOM ON THE SECOND FLOOR BUT IT I{AS NOT THE MASTER BEDROOM. DEBORJAI{

STATED IHAT THEY DID NOT FEE], COMFORTABTE S].T:EPING IN THE MASTER BEDROOM DUE
TO THE BI.ACK MOLD. DEBOR,AH AI,SO SHOVIED ME MITCIIEI,],'S OFFICE /WORK AA.EA WHICH
WAS I,oCATED IN A HAILWAY AREA OUTSIDE OF IHE MASTER BEDROOM. I IOOKED
fHROUGH MITCHELL'S PAPERWORK AND FOIIND MULTIPLE NOTES THAT APPEARED TO BE
PART OF pRESENTATIONS; HOWEVER, r DID NOT EIND AI.IYTHING SUGGESTING SUICIDE.
I LOOKED IN THE REST OF THE HOUSE AND DID NOT E'IND ANYTHTNG SIG}TIFICANT TO
MY INVESTTGATION.

ONCE MEDICAI EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR RUIZ ARRTVED/ CRIUE SCENE
INVESTIGATOR J- }IARTIN ID 3984 AND T EXAMINED THE WESTERN GAB.AGE IN GREATER
DETAIL. TITE GA&AGE WAS E'II!], OA HOUSEHOLD ITEMS. THE DECEDENT WAs ON TBE
FT-OOR FACE DOiS}I CLOSE TO THE GAR,AGE DOOR WHICH IS OPPOSITE TO THE DOOR

LEADING INTO THE HOUSE. I NOTICED A BI.ACK CEAIR BEHIND THE DECEDENT AS WELL
as a Mettnsss ro rEE srDE. THE litATTRESs AppEARED ro r{AvE BlooD LrKE
SUBSTANCE ON THE STDE CLOSEST TO THE DECEDENT. THE MATTRESS APPEARED TO EA\rE
PARTIA].LY FAj.],EN OVER TEE DECEDENT. I NOTICED A BLOOD LIKE SUBSTAI{CE SPRA}'ED
ON THE CEI],ING DIRECTLY ABO\IE THE AREA WHERE THE DECEDENT LAID. I ALSO
NOTICED BLOOD LIKE SUBSTANCE AND PIECES OF }IAIR ON TOP OF THE FAKE GARAGE
DOOR. BEING THAT THE GAXAGE WAS SO FUI.L OE' TTEMS, MEDICAT EXAMINER
INVESTIGATOR RUIZ HAD ELITE REIdCVAI SERVICE MOVE THE BODY OUT OF THE GAAAGE
SO TI{AT WE COI'LD EXAMINE IT IN GRE,ATER DETAIL. ONCE THE BODY WAS }i3\1ED I
NOTTCED A BI.ACK SHOTGUN UNDERNEATE THE DECEDENT. THE GT'N IIAD TO BE
MANEI'VERED OUT OF THE DECEDENT'S GRASP. AT THIS POINT THE TR,AIJI''A TO THE
DECEDENT'S FACE RENDERED HIM UNRECOGNIZABLE. I DID NOTICE TTIAT THE DECEDENT
WAS WEARING A WEDDING BAND. THE WEDDING BAND WAS REMOVED AND PI.ACED IN A
SECURE PI.ACE SO TI{AT THE NEXT OE' KIN COULD RECO'(/ER TT. THE SHOTGI'N RECOVERED
9IAS A 12 GAUGE MOSSBERG SHOTGI'N. A BOX TO TBAT SHOTGUN WAS ATSO ],OCATED IN
THE GARAGE. THE SERIAI NIJMBER ON THE GUN MATCHED THE SERIA], NIJMBER ON THE
BOX. THE SERIAI NUMBER OT THE 12 GAUGE SIIOTGUN WAS U666633 AND THE MODEL OE.

THE SHOTGI'N I{AS 5OO. THE SHOTGIJN }TAS COVERED IN BIOOD I,IKE SI'BSTA}ICE. I
}'IANIPtII.ATED THE SHOTGUN AND TI,RNED THE SAI'ETY ON. I EJECTED ONE SPENT
SHOTGIJN SHELL OUT OF THE EJECTION PORT AND REMOVED SEVERAL I'NFIRED SHOTGI'N
SSELLS OUT OE THE TUBE. THE GUN WAS TURNED OVER TO CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATOR
T'IARTIN TO BE PROCESSED. CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATOR MARTIN DOCIJMEITTED THE SCENE
AND SECURED ANY EVIDENCE, EOR SPECIFIC DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO HER REPORT.
ELITE RE}4C\TAT TRANSPORTED THE DECEDENI TO THE MEDICAT EXAMTNER'S OFFICE FOR
AUTOPSY. BEING THAT DEBORAH I.EFT THE SCENE I SECI'RED THE HOUSE THE BEST I
COULD AND NOTIBIED SECI'RITY.

I I,ATER MEDE CONTACT T{ITH G4 SECI'RITY LT. GREGORY PETTWAY TiITO CA}.I BE
REACHED AT 551-d83-6901. G4 IS THE SECI'RITY COMPANY CONTRACTED TO PATROI.
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THIS GATED NEIGHBORHOOD. LT. PETTAWAY PROVIDED ME WITH A LIST OF. VISITORS
FOR 7O2O LIONS HEAD I,ANE FOR THE DATE OE. EEBRUARI 23,2016. THE ONLY VISITOR
RBCEIVED I{AS MICHAEL AI.TSHIIIER WHO CAME IN THROUGE THE I{AIN GATE AT 7:05
P.M. I I,AAER CONFIRMED WTTH DEBOR,AIi THAT MICIIAEI" I{AS A REGISTERED GUEST OF
MITCIIETL'S AND TTIAT THEY NORMA].LY MET AT THE COMMUNTEY GYM.

ON SEPTEMBER 7, 2016 AT APPROXIMATELY 1130 HCITRS I MET WTTH DEBORAH
HUHEM AI{D I,ARRY PINO. I.ARRY CAN BE REACHED AT 407-206-6511. DEBOR,AH ASKED
THA? IJARRY BE PRESENT BECAUSE I'ARRY WAS MITCHELL'S BUSTNESS ATTORNEY. BOTH
DEBORAH AIID I.ARRY PRO\EDED ME }7I?H SWORN VOLUNTARY STATEMEN?S. THE E'OT.T.OWING

IS A STNOPSTS OF THE STATEI{ENTS; FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO THE CD

LOCATED IN PAf.!{ BE,ACH SHERIF'F'S OF'F.ICE EVIDENCE. DEBORAH STATED IHAT SHE
WOULD HA\ZE BEEN }'IARRIED TO MITCHELL FOR 6 YEARS AS OF' MAY 8?E AND TEAT THEY
IIAD NO CHILDREIiI IN COMMON. DEBOR,AI{ STATED THAT SHE HAS THREE ADI'LT CUILDREN
AND ONLY ONE WHO I,TVES LOCAII,Y. DEBORAH STATED T}IAT MITCHELI HAS EIOI'R
CHTLDREN; TWO OF V{EICH ARE JLTVENILES AND A,,I, OF MITCHELLIS CHILDREN II\/E OUT
OF STATE. DEBORAH STATED THAT MTTCHEII'S CHIIDREN ARE FROM A PREVIOUS
MARRIAGE TO PATRICIA HI,BEIII AND THAT SHE I.AST SAW HER APPROXIMATELY TWO YEARS
AGO. DEBOR,AH STATED TEAT MITCHELT DID NOT IIAVE CONTACT WTTH PATRICIA.
DEBOR,AH STATED THAT MITCHET.L AND PATRICIA WERE INVOLVED IN A LEGAI BATTTE
AI.ID THAT MITCHEI,L DID NOT SEE HIS CHILDREN \ERY OT'TEN.

DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE ISORKED WITH MITCHEI,I, AS HIS DESIGNER AND SHE
WOUID WRTTE HIS SPEECHES. DEBOBAH STATED THAT AITHOUGH SHE AND MTTCHE',L DID
ARGUE THERE WERE NO REOCCI'RRING TEEMES TO THEIR ARGT'MENTS. DEBOR,AI{ DESCRIBED
THEIR MARRIAGE AS BEING GOOD. DEBORAH STATED TTIAT SHE DID NOT KNOVI IF
MITCHELL I{AS ACTIVEI,Y ARGUING WITH A}IY OF HIS FAMII.Y MEMBERS.

DEBORAH DESCRIBED TIIAT ON FEBRUARY 22, 2075, MITCHELL WENT TO THE
MOVIES AI{D THE BEACH. BEFORE COMING HOME HE WENT TO WHOLE FOODS. DEBORAH
STATED TEAT MITCHET.T. I{AS GONE MOST OF THE DAY AND WI{EN HE GOT HOME HE TOOK
MOTRIN FOR SCIATIC PAIN. DEBORAI{ STATED IUAT ON THE 21ST MITCHEIL TOOK
:.:..f.i;Sl.1, wurcH cAusED scrATrcA AND pArN DowN rrrs rJGs. DEBoRAH sTATED TtrAT

MITCHELL NORI.{ALLY WENT TO BED AROITND 10:00 P.M. BIIr ON THE 22ND HE IIAS IN
BED AROIJND 8:30 P.M. DEBORJAII STATED THAT MITCHEI,L VIAS NORMALLY LOW ENERGY
AND DEPRISSED BUT SHE DESCRIBED IIERSELF AS BEING DEPRESSED AISO. DEBOR,AII
STATED THAT MITCHELT I{AS POSSIBLY DEPRESSED BECAUSE Or, MONEY AND DEBT.

DEBORAH DESCRIBED HER DAY ON THE DAY PRIOR REFERRING TO EEBRUARY 22ND.
DEBORTAA STATED TEAT SHE STAYED INSIDE OF HER HOME BECAUSE OE A CHEI.4ICAI
PEEL. DEBORAE S?ATED THAT SHE DID RESEARCH FOR PEOPI-E THAT COI'LD HEI.P WITH
THE HOUSE AIID THAT SHE VJASN'T FEELING GOOD. DEBOR,AH STATED ETIAT SHE !{AS
READING A DEBOAJf,II COCHRAN BOOK I'NTIT ABOUT 5 IN THE MORNING ON TgE 23RD
WHICH IS T'NUSI'ELLY I,ATE EOR HER. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHEIL iB,s S],EEPING
BY THE TIME SXE E.EL! ASTEEP. DEBORAH STATED THAT MTTCHELI, NOR}'AITY I.EFT HIS
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CELL PHONE BY THE BED AND SHE BELIEV']ES TEA,T THE CELL PHONE I{AS THERE.
DEBORAH STATED ?HAT SHE WOKE UP AFTER NOON ON TEE 23RD AND MITCHET.T. I{ASN'T
UOTY,E. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHEII. VJAS SUPPOSTD TO MEET WITH A NE}, BUSINESS
PARTNER NAI.4ED fED.

DEBORAH STATED THAT ONCE SHE WOKE UP SHE TOOK A StsOWER, PI,AYED WITH HER
CAT AND CHECKED E}iIAIL. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE HAD NOT HEARD FROM MITCHETL
AND THAT HE WOUTD NOR}.IATLY SEND HER TEXT OR AI'DTO MESSAqES. DEBOR,AH STATED
THAT SEE TEXTED MITCHE]-]. BUT THERE WAS NO RESPONSE. DEBORAS STATED THAT
AT'TER AN AOUR OR TWO SHE STARTED GETTING WORRIED AND CAIIJED TED. DEBORAH
STATED AEAT TED ADVISED HE !'IAS NOT WITH MITCHELL AND THAT HE HAD NOT HE,ARD
FROM MITCHELL. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE THEN CAILED I.ARRY AND SEB DROVE TO
THE COMMUNITY CLUB LOOKING FOR MITCHEI,L. DEBORAH STATED THAT SEE DROVE TO
THE GYM I,OOKING FOR MITCHELL'S CAR BUT THEN SHE REMEMBERED TEAT ?HE BENT],EY
WAS AT THE SHOP. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL I,{OI'LD SOMETIMES I&LLK TO THE
GYM SO SHE CALLED TgE GYM. DEBORAH CI,ARIFIED THAT HER DENAI,I SUV IC.S PARKED
IN THE EAS?ERN GARAGE. }{ITCHELL'S MERCEDES WAS PARKED IN THE DRI\/SWBY AND
THE BENTLEY WAS AT THE SHOP. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE NOTICED MITCHEI,TIS CEI,L
PHONE ON HIS DESK AROUND 2:00 OR 3:00 P.M. THE CELL PHONE llAD HIS WALLET
ATTACHED. DEBOR,AI{ STATED TEAT MITCHELL DIDN'T WEAR JEWELRY EXCEPT E'OR HIS
WEDDING BAND AND A WATCH. DEBORAI{ STATED THAT SHE FOUND MITCHELL'S WATCH IN
IIIS BUSINESS BAG. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE CAI,LED HOSPITAIS AND CAILED EOR
LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE BECEUSE SHE COULDNIT L'NDERSTAND WHY MITCHE],I'S
CELLPHONE WAS THERE. DEBOR,AH STATED THAT ONCE POLICE ARRIVED, THEY SEARCHED
THE HOUSE AI{D AFTER ABOUT 20 MINMES THEY EOI'ND MITCHETL. DEBORAH STATED
THAT SHE I.AST SAW MITCHELL AT ABOUT 6 AU VIHEN HE VIENT TO THE BATHROOM AND
SHE BEIIEVES THAT HE WENT BACK TO BED.

DEBORAH S?ATED TEAT THERE I{AS ONLY ONE GUN IN THE HOUSE AND THAT
MITCHELL TIAD IT E'OR PROTECTTON. DEBOR,AI{ STA:rED THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW WHER.E

MITCHELL KEPT IHE GI'N. DEBOR,AH STA?ED THAT }{ITCHELL DID NOT HUNT AND SHE DID
NOT KNOW IE HE VIENT TO THE SHOO1rING RANGE. DEBOP.AIi STATED THAT MITCHET.T.
BOUGHT THE GI'N APPROXI},'ATE1.Y ONE YEAR AGO F'ROM A Gf,'N STORE IN ORI.ANDO.
DEBOR,AH COI'LD NOT GIVE ME TITE NA}IE OE THE GT'N STORE HOVIE\rER DEBORAH STATED
THAT THE GUN STORE HAD A PET PIG INSIDE.

DEBORAH DESCRTBED MITCIIELI, AS ONLY BEING COMFORTABLE IE HE HAD A LOT OE'

MONEY. DEBORAH STATED TIIAT THEY DID NOT ARGUE ABOUT MONET BECAUSE SHE HAD

F'I'IL CONFIDENCE IN HTM. DEBORAH STATED THAT HE MIGHT IIAVE BEEN STRESSED OVER
HIS MUI.TIPLE BUSINESSES/ MONEY/ THE HOUSE. OR MINOR HE,AI,TS TSSUES. DEBORJAH

STATED THAT THROUGHOUT THE I'TARRIAGE, MITCHELI I{AD HIGH EXPECXATIONS OF
HIMSELF. DEBO&ES STATED TIIAT MITCHEI,L EXPRESSED NOT BEING I{APPY AIiID THAT HE

DIDNIT LIKE HAVING DEBT. DEBORAI{ STATED THAT SHE DID NOT GET TEE IMPRESSION
THAT MITCHELL WAS HOPEI,ESS. DEBORAH STATED TIIAT MITCHELL I{AS NOT ON
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ANTI-DEPRESSANT MEDICATION AND TEAT HE IIAD ^,..: AND A TESTOSTERONE
IMPI.ANT. DEBORAH STATED TI{AT MITCHETL HAD ACCESS TO A COUNSELOR T1IAT HE

T,},T.KED TO ON THE PI{ONE. DEBORAH STATED THAT TEEI WSITED A CLINIC IN EUROPE
WHERE MITCHE],], MET WITH A DOCTOR. DEBORAH STATED TIIAT THE DOCTOR THOUGHT
TEAT MITCHET]. I{AS DEPRESSED AI.ID GAVE HIM MEDICATION. DEBORAH STATED THAI
MTTCHE].]. STOPPED TAKING THE MEDICATION BECAUSE HE DTDNIT LIKE THE WAY IT
MADE HIU FEEL. DEBORAH STATED T}IAT THEY VISITED THIS DOCTOR IN JUNE A}ID
MITCEEL], STOPPED TAJ(ING THE MEDICATION IN JI'LY. DEBORAE STATED TEAT MIACHET,L
IIAS \IERY XNDEPEI{DENT AND THAT HE COULD HAVE OBTAINED DIFEERENT MEDICATIONS
WIIHOUT BER KNO9ENG. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHE].L AISO \rISITED A DOCTOR E'OR

HORMONE TREAfME}{T BECAUSE HE ITANTED TO FEEL HIS BEST.
I THEN SPOKE WITH I.ARRY PINO. I.ARRY STATED TEAT HE HAS KNOIIN MITCHEL].

FOR APPROXIT{AIrEI,Y 20 YEARS BUT HAS ONLY WORKED WITH MITCHE].L FOR THE I,AST
SIX YEARS. I,ARRY STATED THAT MITCHE].L VIB'S A RE,AI ESTATE MT'],TI-MITLTONAIRE
UNTIL 2007. I,ARRY ST,ATED ?HAT MITCHELL LIQUIDA?ED HIS BUSINESSES IN ORDER TO
PAY OE'E CREDITORS. I.ARRY DESCRIBED MITCHELL TO BE A DYNAMIC SPEAI(ER AND
MOTTVATOR. I,ARRY STATED TEAT MITCHELL WENT INTO BUSINESS WITH HIS BROTHER TN
2OO8/2OO9 WHICH CAUSED MONEY PROB],EMS AND LED TO COURT JUDGMENTS. I,ARRY
STATED THAT MTTCHEL], VIAS INI/O],VED TN E'I\IE MAJOR BUSINESSES WI{ICH AIL FAILED.
I.ARRY STATED TEAT MOST RECEriI:TLY, MITCHELL !.IAS GETTING INVOI,VED IN A BUSINESS
OPPORTUNITY THAT CLOSED BEFORE MITCHEL].IS BUSINESS GOT STARTED. I.ARRY STATED
THAT ON FEBRUARY 15, 2OL6, MITCHELIJ MET WITH I'ARRY IN ORI'ANDO WHERE MITCHELL
STATED THAT AIL THE GOOD THINGS IN HIS LIFE ARE NOW IN THE PAST. ],ARRY
STATED THAT HE THOUGI{T THAT MITCIIBLL JUST NEEDED A PEP TAIK AND I.ARRY
DESCRIBED MITCHELL AS BETNG EMOTIONAILY EXHAUSTED. I,ARRY DESCRIBED MITCHELI
TO BE VERY IMPULSTVE AND BELIEVES TELT TBE SUICIDE I,rAS NOT BECAUSE OF THE
DEBT OR COI'RT JUDGMENTS. I,ARRI STATED THAT HE BELIEVES TIIAT THE SERIES OE'

EAI],ED BUSINESSES ].ED TO DISHE'ARTENMENT.
I.ARRY STATED THAT ON E'EBRUARY 23, 20L6, HE !{AS TN ORI,ANDO AND HE DID

NOT COME TO THE BOCA RATON AREA. I.ARRY STATSD TEAT DEBORAH CATLED HIM EROM
r'IITCHEIL'S PHONE AROITND 4:00 P.M. AND THEN LAEER CALLED HIM TO LET HIM KNOW
?HAT MITCHEI,I, I{AS FOI'ND DEJAD.

DEBORAH PROVIDED ME WITH MITCHELL I S PHONE SO TBAT IT COI'ID BE
FORENSICAILY A}IAI,YZED. DEBORAH SIGNED A CONSENT TO SEARCH FOR THE PHONE.
THIS CONCLUDED THIS ENCOI'NTER WITH DEBORAH AND I.ARRY.

O!{CE THE PHONE I.{AS PROCESSED/ THE PHONE 9IAS RETURI|ED TO DEBOR,AI{.
THROUGEOUT THE COI'RSE OT'THIS INVESTIGATION, I IIAD }LTTCEELL'S PHONE

FORENSICALLI A}iIAIYZED. THE RESULTS ARE PENDING EXAMINATTON.
I I.{AS ABLE TO FIND TEAT ON !'ANUARY 25, 2OL4 MTTCHELL BRYAN EI'HEM BOUGHT

TWO GI'NS E'ROU INSTANT REPI.AY JEWELRY AND PAWN LOCATED AT 10625 E COLONIAI
DRTVE IN ORI,AITDO, ELORIDA. I OBTAINED A COPY OE' THE RECEIPT WHICH SHOWED
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THAT MITCHELL BOUGHT A 12 GAUGE MOSSBERG 5OO SHOTGI]N SERIAI NI'MBER U656533
AS WELL AS A 9MM, G],OCK 19 SERIAI. NUMBER WHH194. A COPY OF THE RECEIPT WI].],
BE PI.ACED INTO PAIM BEACH SHERIFF'S OFFICE EVIDSICE. I WAS AISO ABIE TO FIND
THAT ON OCTOBER L9, 2OI5 MITCHE],]. REPORTED THE GLOCK EANDGUN STOLEN IN PBSO
CASE * \5-134287. IN THE REPOR?, MITCHET.T. MENTIONED EIS SHOTGI'N BUT ONLY THE
GLOCK HANDGUN IIAS STOLEN OUT OF THE TRUNK OF HIS CAR. EURTHERMORE DEBORAH
HUHEM COTiITACTED ME AI.ID GAVE ME THE NAI{E OE THE CI,INTC TNAT MITCHET.T. VISTTED
IN EUROPE. DEBoR,AH ADVISED THAT THE cLINIc wes ,,]-:". I.

ON IIBRCE 74, 2016 AT APPROXI!{ATELY 2110 HOITRS r MET mTS DANIET, KEITH
WHO AISO GOES BY THE NAME DANE KEITH. DANE IS DEBORAH'S SON, DANE PROVIDED
ME WITH A STATEMENT WHICH WAS MEMORIALIZED ON A DIGITAL RECORDD{G DEVICE.
THE EOLIOWING rS A SYNOPSIS OF THE DAIIETS STA?EMENT; E'OR SPECfFIC DETAILS
PLEASE REF'ER TO THE CD LOCAfED IN PBSO EVIDENCE. DANE STATED TEAT IN THE
PAST HE HAS LMD I{ITII MITCHELI AND HIS MOTHER. DAI'IE DESCRIBED MIECEEI& TO
BE KIND AI.ID AII{AYS UAPPI. DANE DESCRIBED MITCHELL TO BE AI,WAYS POSITT\/E.
DANE DESCRIBED MITCHELI TO BE SOMETIMES O\ERLY POSITIVE AND SOMETI}'ES
SHIETY. DANE STATED TIIAT IIE DID NOT SEE ANY VIOLENCE BETWEEN HIS IIOM AND
MITCHELL. DANE STATED TIIAT HE I,AST SAW MITCHELT TWO WEEKS BEFORE HE DIED.
DANE STATED T}IAT HE NORIIALLY VISITED EVERY SUNDAY WI{ERE THEY WOI'LD GO TO
CHURCH AND PT,AY TENNIS. DANE STJATED THAT THE PAST TWO SI'NDAYS HE 9TAS BUSY
WITH SCHOOL AND 9TAS UNABLE TO \rISIT. DANE STATED THAT HE HAD NOT SEEN
MITCHE].L OR HIS MOTHER FOR TWO WEEKS BEFI)RE MITCI{ELL'S DEATH. DANE STATED
THAT HE I{AS AI{ARE MITCHELL ' S DEBT AND BUSINESSES WITH HIS BROTHER BUT HE DID
NOT IIAVE SPECIFIC DETAILS. DANE STATED THAT HE EOI'ND OUT ABOUT MITCHELI'S
DEATH THROUGH HIS GR,ANDPARENTS. DANE STATED THAT HIS GRANDPAREI{TS TOLD HIM
TO CA].L HIS MOTHER BECAUSE SOMETHING BAD IIAD HAPPENED. DANE STATED TEAT HE

KNEW TEAT MITCHELL HAD A GUN AND TIIAT 8IS MOTHER AND MITCHEI,I HA\IE USED THE

GUNS EOR TARGET PRACTICE IN THE PAST. DA}IE SAATED THAT HE EOUND OI'IT OE

MITCHELL'S DEATH ON F'EBRUARY 23RD AT APPROXNA,TELY 1820 HOURS. DA}IE
DESCRIBES HIS DAY ON FEBRUARY 23RD AS GOING TO CLASS, DOING HOMEWORK, TAKING
A NAP AND THEN GOING ?O HIS SOCCER GAME AT THE SPORT EACILITY ON PARKER.

I ASKED DANE IF HE }TAS UPSET AT HIS MOM ASUT ANYTITING. DA}iIE SAATED
THAT I{HILE MITCHEL!'S SISTERS WERE ARGUING WfTi{ HIS t&M ABOUT THE BURIAL/ HE

BECT}4E UPSET WITH HIS MOM BECAUSE SHE WOULD NOT AGREE TO SHARE THE REMAINS

WITH MIrCHELLTS FAI'IIIY. DANE EXPLAINED TIIAT HIS MOTHER DID NOT AGREE WITH
THE MORMON METHODS AND THAT IS VIHY SHE DID NOT !{ANT TO SHARE THE RE}TAINS.

DANE STATED T}IAT HE IS NOT AWARE OE' HlS MOM IYING TO HIM. AHIS CONCI,UDES

DANE'S SIATEMENT.
ON MARCI{ 28, 2016 AT APPROXIMATELY 1940 HOURS I SPOKE WITE LESLIE

TIARKER (WHITB FEI4AIE, 8/13/L945) O\/ER THE PHONE. LESI.IE PROVIDED ME WITH A
STATEMENT WHICA ITAS MEMORIA],IZED ON A DIGITAL RECORDTNG DEVICE. THE
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FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF LESLIEIS STATB{ENT, EOR SPECIFTC DETAILS PLEASE
REFER TO THE CD LOCATED IN PBSO EVIDENCE. LESLIE STATED THAT SHE I,AST SPOKE
WTTH MITCHELL ABOUT SIX YE,ARS AGO HOWE\rER SHE IS A}TARE OF WHAT MITCHELL IS
DOING THROUGH HER MOTHER. LESLIE STATED T}IAT MITCHELL BECAME A MILLIONAIRE
IN EIS T9{ENTTES. ONCE HIS BUSINESS STARTED TO DECLINE HE WASN'T HAPPY
AI{rrtlORE WHICH CAUSED HIS SEPASATION FROM HIS FAMTLY. LESLIE STATED MITCHELL
MET DEBORAH NOT I,ONG AT'TER HIS DIVORCE. LESLIE STATED TEAT SHE THOUGHT THAT
DEBORAS TEOUGHT SHE IITAS MARRYING A MIT,LIONAIRE BECAUSE MITCEELL VIASN,T
HONEST AAOUT HIS FINANCIAL POSITION WITH HOPES THAT HE WOT'LD BE A
MILI,IONAIRE AGAIN. LESLIE DESCRIBED A COUP],E BUSINESS I/ENTURES THAT MITCHELL
liAS INVOLVED IN. LESLIE STATED T}IAT IN ONE OF THE BUSINESSES BAI'ED OUT OF
UTAI{, MITCHET.". FAI.SIFIED DOCUMENTS. MITCHELI, DIDN'T TE],L A}TYONE 9IEERE HE WAS

LIVING AND AIL OF HIS MAII IdAS SENT TO HIS MOTHER'S HOUSE INCLI]DTNG SOME
COI'RT DOCI'MENTS. IJESIIE STATED THAT MITCHELI.'S MOTHER DIDN'T KNOW EIS
WHEREABOUTS AND COULD NOT DIRECT THE COURTS WHERE HE HB'S. IESLIE STATED THAT
MITCHEI,L EXAGGERATED ABOUT HIS ACCOMPTISHMENT JUST TO IMPRESS PEOPI.E. LESLIE
STATED THAT MITCHELL AND HIS BROTHERS HAD A E'ALITNG OUT BECAUSE MITCHET.I. WAS
NOT SUPPORTING HIS KIDS ANr}PRE. MITCHELL'S BROTHERS WERE CONTRIB1ITING MONEY
TO MITCIIE],I'S KIDS. LESLIE STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS CREATING AN I!.'AGE OF
WEAf-TH THAT HE DIDN'T ITAVE BY TIVING IN LAVISH HOUSES. LESIIE STATED THAT
MITCHELI'S BROTHERS STILI COIITRTBUTE TO THE KIDS. IESLIE STATED THAT
MITCHELL HAD TO HAVE HIS COURT SETELEMENTS WITH HIS EX-WIFE REDUCED BECAUSE
HE I,IASN'T ABLE TO MAKE THE PAYMENAS. LESTIE STATED TITAT SHE BE],IEVED THAT
MITCHEI.L STILL WAS NOT IiIAKING CHIIJD SUPPORT PAYMENTS. LESLIE STATED TTTAT
MITCHEI-L'S EX-WIFE CURRENTLY C]-EANS HOUSES FOR A LIVING. LESLIE STATED THAT
SHE NEVER KNEW OF MITCHELL HAVING TO.GET PROT'ESSIONAT HELP FOR OR
OF HIM SUI'FERING EB,OM . THTS CONC],UDES TESTIE'S STATEMENT.

MORE SUPPI.EMENTS TO FOILOW.
DETECTIVE }'AX PEREZ_PIZARRO ID 7571
TRANS 03-30-16 CDL

pzinted by rytTorBe Id *: 6480 on Jwe 22, 2076 70:07:31AM

http://oqs.pbso.orglindex.cfm?fa:dspCase&fromrec:1&srhta:58c9 aa64db43633b-77E78... 612212016



Page 13 of 17OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460

oN 02/23/2O16, csr

MARTIN. ID #3984
3/70/16, LF

CONTACTED PBSO TELETYPE OPERATOR *4352 &

. . .. ;;;;; at iltoru ii i, irio "n "*" 22, 2076 70:0,7_::

fi€rk st*i31#-
#{3 .&

J'G tr
#{L*

E
"#" /-&

t- _.d

#B-&G67*
rLfr^k**

{
fl?\. #* c"fi#

*
*a'4+

g*
^€1\d

**=r&

fltu
-&.r&\d d{ g-j,

itF &.&'
,KA,lrtc

.s{f
* #*d*

Yr,sg
.8F
#.&.{

#*tk nrd s{fur*d&
t'*

qJ#
!}.*

rIiP

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: EL

NO. OFEENSES: 00 NO. OEFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN;
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SIN(:IJE FAMILY
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESrED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0
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OCCURRED BES9IEEN DAIF-: O2/22/L5 , 22OO HOURS AND DATE:
EXCEPTION TYPE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: ?020 LIONS HEAD
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Page 14 of 17

*
CODE: 9532 05/L3/16 TUESDAY
M. ASSIST: TIME D 1510 A 1629 C 0119
02/23/15 , 1730 HOURS

LA APT. 1i50. :

ztPz 33496

PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFE''S OE'FTCE PAGE 1

CASENO. L6O4246O SUPPLEMENT 4 OEFENSE REPORT CASENO. L6O4246O
DISPOSITIONi ZULV

DIVISION: DETECTIVE

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OEAENDERS: UK NO. 1IEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PRE}'fISES ENIERED:
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINe?.r FAI{IIY
NO. \IICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESfED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0

ON MAY 24, 2076, AT APPROXIMATEIY 1830 HOI'RS I MET WITH TED BERNSTEIN
(WHI"E MAI.E, 08/27/1959' WIIO PROVIDED ME WITH A STATEMENT. THE FOLLOWING TS
A SYNOPSIS OF TEDIS STATEMENT. TED STATED THAT ON THE DAY OEMITCH'S DEATH
HE TEXTED MITCH SOMETIME BETWEEN 8:30 A.M. AND 9:00 A.M. IN REEERENCE ?O
SCHEDUI,ING A MEETING; HO},EVER/ MITCH DlD NOT RESPOND. TED STATED THAT AT
APPROXIMATELY 3:30 P.U. HE Gc|,f e CAI.L FB.OM DEBORAH AND SHE SOUNDED PANICKED.
TED STATED TIIAT DEBOR,AII MENTIONED THAT MITCH'S STUFF WAS HERE AND SHE HASNIT
HEARD FROM HIM. TED STATED THAT DEBORAH ASKED IF HE AND MITCH HAD MET, OR IF
TED KNEW OF'ANY MEETINGS AND TED RESPONDED NO.

TED STATED THAT A COUPLE OF HOI'RS I.ATER, PBSO CAITED AND ASKED HIM TO
COME TO THE HOUSE. ?ED STATED THAT HE ARRI\IED AT THE HOUSE A}ID LEARNED OF
MITCH I S DE-ATH. TED STATED TEAT DEBOR,AE SENT HIM A MESSAGE ASKTNG HIM TO STAY
AND HE WAITED FOR AAOUT 40 MTNUTES BEtr.ORE LE,AVING. TED STATED THAT SHORTIY
AT'TER ARRIVING HOME DEBOR,AIi CAILED HIM AND IIE RETURNED TO THE SCENE
ACCOMPANTED BY HIS WIFE. TED STATED THAT IIE DROI/E DEBORAH TO HIS HOUSE WHERE
SHE SPENT THE NIGHT.

?ED DESCRIBES DEBOR,AI{ AS BEING IN SHOCK AND BEING CONCERNED ABOUT
MITCE'S ],EGACY. TED S?ATED THAT DEBORAH DIDNIT IiANT PAOPT,E THAT KNEW HIM TO
FTND OUT TTIAT MITCH T@K HIS OWN LIFE. TED STATED TITAT DEBORAH MENTIONED
RECENTIX IIAVTNG A E'ACIAI I.ASER PEEL DONE WHICH HE BELIE\IED TO HAVE CAUSED AN
EXTREME REACTTON ON HER FACE. TED DESCRTBED IT AS LOOKTNG PAINF'I'T AND THAT
THAT I{AS TtrE ONLY MARKS TIIAT HE NOTICED ON DEBORAH. TED STATED THAT DEBORAH
STAYED AI IIIS HOME 3-4 DAYS AND DURING THAT TI}4E iIE BRIEELY },IET ONE OF
MITCH'S STSTERS, A BROTHER-IN-I,AII AND DEBORAH'S SON. TED STATED THAT HE
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TRIED TO GM THEM PRMCY AND STAY OUT OE TEE liAY SO HE DOESN'T KNOI.I IF
THEY WERE ARGUING OR THE TOPICS OF THEIR CONVERSATIONS.

TED STATED T}IAT PRIOR TO THIS INCIDENT T8E I.AST TIME HE SPOKE TO
DEBORAH I{AS AROUND THE HOLIDAYS. TED STATED THAI PRIOR TO THE INCIDENT HE

SPOKE WITH MITCH ON THE MOI{DAY OR TI'ESDAY BEFORE AND THAT THEY TAIKED ABOUT
TEE EOUSE REMODEL/ THE MOLD AND INSURANCE ADJUSTERS. TED STATED TITAT THEY
AISO TAI,KED ABOUT MITCH NOT WANTING TO BE INCLUDED IN OITI.INE BLOGS AND MITCH
OFFERED TO EEIP TED I S ONLINE I}.4AGE.

TED STATED THAT HE HAS KNOWN MTTCH SINCE AUGUST OR SSPTEMBER THROUGH
EMAILS ABOUT THE HOUSE; HOWEVER/ THEY DIDNI? MEET T,NTI], OCTOBER. TED STATED
THAT AIL OE'TIIE CONVERSATIONS WERE IN REFERENCE TO THE HOUSE. TED STATED
THAT HE DID IOT }IOTICE ANY SIGNS OF MENTAI ILLNESS BUT THAT EE DID NOT KNOW

MITCH WELL ENOUGII TO NOTICE. TED STATED THAT THEY DID DEVELOP }, F'RIENDSHIP,
A!{D THAT HE REMEMBERS BEING IMPRESSED THAT MTTCH DID NOT BI^AME HIM I'OR THE
EXTENSIVE PROB],EMS IITTH THE HOUSE. TED STATED THAT MITCH AND HE !iOUI.D TAIK
2-3 TIMES A WEEK.

TED STATED THAT HE DTDN'T BELIEVE TI]AT HIS BROTHER ELLIOT KNEW MITCH'S
IDENTITY I'NTIL AFTER THE DEATH AND TTIAT UP TO THIS POINT MITCH HAD NOT BEEN
MENTIONED IN ET.T.IOT'S BLOC AND MITCH WAI{TED TO KEEP IT THAT WAY. TED STATED
THAT THIS IS THE REASON TEE I.AND TRUST I.{AS USED TO PURCHASE THE HOME.

TED STATED THAT HIS PARENTS IEFT ASSETS TO THEIR GRANDCHILDREN AND TITAT
HE DIDNIT STAIqD TO BENEFIT ANYITHING FB,OM THE PT'RCEASE. TED STATED THAT
BECAUSE OF HTS BROTHER ELLIOT/ TED USES A I.AWYER FOR EVERYTHING IN ORDER TO
PROTECT HIMSELF.

TED STATED THAT HE A}ID MITCH GOT TO KNOW E.ACH OTHER AND THAT MITCH
V{ANTED TO HELP HIS REPUTATION. TED STATED TIIAT MITCH THOUGHT GOING INTO
BUSINESS TOGETHER I{OI'LD HELP BUT THAT THEY NEYER SPOKE OF MONEY AFTER THE

CLOSING OF THE HOUSE.
TED STATED THAT MITCH DID NOT REACH OUT TO TED FOR HE],P AND THAT MITCH

DID NOT APPEAR TO BE DEPRESSED. TED DESCRIBED MITCH TO BE UPBEAT AND HE WAS

NO DIFEERENT TWO DAYS BEEORE.
THIS CONCLIJDED TED'S STATEMENT.
ON },IAY 25TH AT APPROXII'IATEIY 15OO HOI'RS I MET TTTIT MTCEAEL A].TSHI'LER

(taHrTE D4ArE, 10/11/1956). MTCEAET. PROVTDED ME WrTg A S!iORN STATEMEN? WHrCH
I.IAS MEIiTORIALIZED ON A DIGITAL RECORDING DEVICE, THE EOLIJOWING IS A SYNOPSIS
OE MICEAELIS STATEMENT/ FOR SPECIFIC DETAITS PLEASE RET'ER TO THE CD LOCATED
IN PBSO EVIDENCE. MICHAEL STATED THAT ON THE DAY OE' MITCIIIS DEATH HE WAS

SUPPOSED TO }TEET WITH MITCH AT THE GYM INSIDE OF MITCH'S DEVEIOPMENT.
MICHAEl STATED IIIAT HE ARRMD AT THE COMMUNITY GYM ARoUND 7:00 P.M. AND
EHAT THIS HAD BEE}iI PI.ANNED SEVERAI. DAYS IN ADVANCE. MICIIAEI SIITED TEAT HE
MET MITCH AT A SEMINAR AND THAT THEY HAVE KNOWN EACH OTHER FOR 3-4 MONTHS.

printed by @>7oyee Id #: 6480 on ,J@e 22, 2076 70:07:37A1,1

http:i/oqs.pbso.orglindex.cfm?fa:dspCase&fromrec:1&srhta:58c9aa64db43633b-77878... 612212016



OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460 Page 16 of 17

PA],M BEACH COUNTY SHERIFE''S
CASENO.75042450 SUPPLEMENT 4 OFFENSE REPORT

OEFTCE PAGE 3
CASE NO. 16042460

DTSPOSITIONt ZVLV

MICHAE]- STATED THAT HE BECAME CLOSE TO MITCU AND 9IOULD COMMI'NICATE 2-3 TIMES
A DAY WITH HIM. MICHAE], STATED THAT HE HEARD OF MITCH'S FINANCILL PRESSURES
TEROUGH DEBORAH BUT HE DESCRIBES MITCH AS BEING VERY STRONG INTE],f-ECTUAILY
AND STATED THAT MITCH NEVER ],ET ON TO FINA}ICIAI HARDSHIP. MICHAEI, DOES NOT
DESCRIBE MITCH AS BEING DEPRESSED. THIS CONCI,UDED MICEAEL'S STATEMENT.

ON }'IAY 3I, 20L6, VIOLENT CRIMES DTVISION SGT. MCAFEE RECEIVED AN E-MAII
E"ROM REGIGIDEATIONINK.COM. THE SENDER IDENTIFIED HERSEI.F REGI }GI.AN A PERSON
WI{O K}P}7S MITCH AND HIS E.A},{IlY. THE FOLLOWTNG IS A SYNOPSIS OE THE E-}TAIL,
EOR SPECIEIC DETATLS PI,EASE REFER TO THE PRINTED COPY LOCATED TN PBSO
EVIDENCE. REGI STATED ?EAT MITCH }TAD A LOT OF PEOPLE FOOI.ED A}iID THAT SHE
KNOI'IS THIS EROM WORKfNG WITH HIS EAMIIY. REGI STATED THAT MITCE $A,S A I{ASTER
SHOM'IAN WHO IN,S RARELY SINCERE A}TD DISPI,AYED SOCIOPATHIC CEARTCTERISTICS.
REGI STATED TEAT MIICH EAD A GOOD HEART BUT HIS MESSED UP HEAD GOT IN THE
WAY. REGI STATED TEAT MTTCH MADE SOME HORRIB].E CHOICES AND TTIAT MOIIEY NOT
ONLY CONTROLLED IIIU BUT DEFINED WIIO HE !{AS IN HIS EYES. REGI STATED TEAT
MITCH COI'LD HA\/E COMMITTED SUICIDE OR HAVE BEEN MT'RDERED AND EXPI"AINS TIIAT
MITCH iIAD A LOT OF DARK B6OT1ON IN HIM AND SHE COULD E,ASILY SEE HII.{ TAKING
HIS OWN I,IEE. REGT STATED TEAT SHE COULD AISO SEE HO}' MITCH COUID CHEAT
PEOPLE AND I{AKE ENEMIES, SOI{E OF THEM ANGRY ENOUGH TO KILL HIM. REGI STATED
THAT MITCH MADE SOME VERY WRONG CHOICES IN HIS PI'RSUIT OF. MONEY AND POWER
AND HE HURT A LOT OF PEOPLE. REGI STATED THAT IT WOULD NOT BE T'NLIKET,Y IF
SOMEONE }INITED TO PAY HIM BACK TN A}iI UNLIKEI.Y I'IANNER. REGI STATED THAT SHE
BEITEVES THAT MITCH WAS IIWOTVED TN SOMETHING SI{ADY AND }IAS ABOUT TO BE
EXPOSED AND TEAT I{E DECIDED TI{AT THE ONLY I{AY OUT I{AS BY TAKING HIS OWN

I,IFE. THTS CONCLI]DES THE SYNOPSIS.
ON OR ABOI. T MAY 31, 20L6, A COPT OE THE FINAL At]1TOPSY REPORT AUTHORED

BY ASSOCIATE MEDICAI. EXA}fiNER REBECCA.U. IfACDOUGAI I{AS RECEI\IED AND
REVIEWED. THE REPORT DOCUMENTED UNDER MEDICAI EXAMTNER CASE 16-0281,
ILI,USTRATES DR. MACDOUGAL'S EEFORTS rN DETERI{INING THE CAUSE AND I'CINNER OF
MTTCHELL HUHEM'S DEATH THAT OCCITRRED ON FEBRUARr 23, 2076. THE FOLIOWING IS
ONLY A SYNOPSIS OE. THE REPORT TEAT I.{IL], RE}.{AIN $TITH TIIE CASE FTLE.

FINDINGS:
1. PEREORATING/ CO}flTACT-RANGE, SHOTGT'N WOUND OF' TEE HEAD
A. ENTRANCE: UNDERNEATH THE CHIN
B. R.ANGE OF FIRE: CONTCT WTTH EVIDENCE OF SOOT ON THE SI,RROUNDING SKIN
C. INJIJRIES: SKIN, SOFT TISSUE, MUSCLE, BONE/ MUCOSA, SIrB-MUCOSA/ TONGUE/
BONE, DUR,I, BRAIN, DURA AND BONE
D. ASSOCTATED FINDINGS: SKIN AND SOET TISSI,E HEMORRHAGE, SUBGAIEAI,
SUBDURAL AND SUAARACHNOID HEMORRHAGE/ MULTIPLE COMUTNUTED !?ACTI'RES OF THE
BONES OE THE FACE/ CERVICAI SINE, AND SKUI,],; FRACTTRE OF THE SIOID BONE AIID
I.ARYNGEAL CARTII,AGE, A}TD HEMORREAGE OE THE SOFT TISSI'E OE THE NECK.

printed by tupToyee Id #: 6480 on ,rwe 22, 2076 7O:07:37A1.1

http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa:dspCase&fromrec:1&srhta:s8c9aa64db43633b-77E78... 612212016



OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460 Page 17 of 17

PAI,M BEACH COUNTY SHERIFE''S OFETCE PAGE 4

CASENO. \5042450 SUPPI.EMENT 4 OFFENSE REPORT CASENO.75042460
DISPOSITION. ZVLV

E. EXIT: TOP OE' THE HE,AD

F. PROJECTILE RECOVERED: PLASTIC I,SAD (NECK) AIiID liAD FRAGMENT (BRAIN)

G, WOITND PATH: ERONT TO BACK AND UPI{ARD
2. TOXTCOT.OGY
A. IBUPROEEN - SUBCI,AVIAN BLOOD - POSITIVE
B. CAFFEINE AND CAFFEINE METABOIITE - SUBCI.AVIAI{ BLOOD - POSITIVE
CAUSE Otr DEATH: SHOTGUN woUND OE THE HEAD

}4ANNER OF DEATH: SUICIDE
OPINfON: EHIS 45-YEAR-OLD WHITE MALE, MITCHELL HUHEM DIED AS A RESUT.T OF A
SHOTGUN !{OUITD OF, THE HEAD.

ON.'I]NE 9, 2076, VIOLENT CRIMES DIVISION SGT. MCAFEE RECETVED AN ET'TAIL

EROM LYNETTESLWEFORCHOCOI,ATE.COM. THE SENDERS IDENTIFIED THEMSELVES AS

I,{AYNE AND T,YNETTE HENK. THE FO],IOS7ING IS A STNOPSIS OF THE ET-IAIL, FOR

SPECIEIC DETAI],S ELEASE REEER TO THE PRINTED COPY IOCATED IN PBSO E\JIIDENCE.

I,YNETTE STATED THAT SHE AND HER HUSBAND TRAINED UNDER MITCH AT rIrWO EVENTS

WITHIN THE I.AST YE,AR AND IJAST SAW HIM IN JANUARY 2015. LTNETTE DESCRIBES

SEEING A CLE,AR I,OVE BETIIEEN MITCH AND HIS FAMIIJY INCLUDING HIS MOAHER.

LYNETTE DESCRIBES MITCI{ TO BE A POSITIVE CHRISTIAN }4AN WHOSE BE]-IEFS MAKE IT
UNI,IKELY EOR HIM TO TAKE ETS OVTN LIIIE. LTNETTE STATED THAT IE MITCH FOUND

ANY INJUSTICES IN THE BUSINESS TP.A}ISACTION INVOIVING THE LION HEAD I,ANE

PROPERTY HE WOTII,D }IAVE TRIED TO CORRECT THEM AND THAT IS POSSIBT.Y WI{AT GOT

HIM KII.],ED. LYNETTE STATED THAT THERE WERE RECORDS EROM THE BERNSTEIN'S
INSIDE OF TIIE LION HEAD I,ANE PROPERTY AND THAT SHE IS HAIJNTED BY THIS.

LTNETTE STATED TIIAT IT IS UNLIKEIY THAT MITCH WOI'T.D HA\18 KII,LED HIMSE],F

A!{D LEFT OUT HIS MINOR CHILDREN FROM IIIS WILL. THIS CONC].I'DES THE SYNOPSIS.
BASED ON THE FACTS DOCI'MENTED At{D NO CRIME BEING DISCOVERED/ THIS CASE

IS CLOSED AS AN INT'ORMATION REPORT.
SENT EOR ARANSCRTPTTON ON JrrNE 73, 2076
DETECTIVE MAX PER.EZ-PTZARRO ID 75'IL
TRAITS 06-15-16 CDL
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Kevin Hall <kh.itconsultingsalesoffices@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 1:12 PM
To: serenaholsen@gmail.com.readnotify.com; huhemy@yahoo.com.readnotify.com; 

vhuhem@huhemlaw.com.readnotify.com
Cc: Eliot Bernstein; iviewit@gmail.com.readnotify.com; 

tourcandy@gmail.com.readnotify.com
Subject: Serena, Ok - krh suggestion 6.21.16 Re: Huhem Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL:  
 
Serena,  
 
Ok.  Try not to get despaired by this.  I am not surprised by any of it.  I would NOT write back to him AT ALL 
UNTIL you get the Actual Records.  
 
We KNOW already how Weak their Investigation was,  No one ever called me including Detective Perez and 
know they can not have the proper details of what w as happening when Mitch took the trip to Orlando the 
Saturday before.  
 
Wait till you get everything.  
 
Talk soon.  
 
Kevin 
 
 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Kevin R. Hall 
IT Consulting Sales Offices  
P.O. Box 756 
Kinderhook, NY 12106 
518-755-8128 Cell  
518-635-0668 office 
Skype ID = kh.itconsultingsales 
kh.itconsultingsalesoffices@gmail.com  
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 
U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.  This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (518) 635-0668. If you are the 
intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise 
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the sender immediately. 
  
 
On Tue, Jun 21, 2016 at 12:43 PM, Serena Olsen <serenaholsen@gmail.com> wrote: 

We just got this today. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Mcafee, Richard B" <McAfeeR@pbso.org> 
Date: Jun 20, 2016 2:01 PM 
Subject: Huhem Investigation 
To: "Victor Huhem" <vhuhem@huhemlaw.com>, "nicolemerritt611@gmail.com" 
<nicolemerritt611@gmail.com>, "Serena Olsen" <serenaholsen@gmail.com> 
Cc:  
 

Victor, Nicole and Serena  

I am sending this to just the members of Mitch’s family that I have previously communicated with 

via email. 

I wanted to let you know the investigation into Mitch Huhem’s death has been competed by both the 

Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office and The Medical Examinerʹs Office of Palm Beach County.  

Numerous interviews were conducted by Det. Max Perez concerning Mitch’s death. After analyzing 

those interviews, the physical evidence that had been collected, and actual autopsy of Mitch, his 

death is being ruled, by both agencies, as a suicide. 

We received numerous emails and calls from people stressing what a good person Mitch was. We 

have no reason to doubt that, but most of those emails did not contain any substance concerning why 

his death took place. 

We looked into the “Lion Head” real estate transaction and there is nothing with that transaction that 

can be directly tied back to Mitch’s death, no matter what local “gossip websites/blogs” may have 

written about.    

In regards to Deborah’s actions before and after Mitch’s death, while those actions on their own 

merits appear concerning and “cold” in nature, but in the scope of this investigation they did not rise 

to a criminal in nature. 

Below is the contact information for both the Sheriff’s Office and the Medical Examiner’s Office 

should you choose to request copies of both agencies investigative reports: 

1)         The Medical Examinerʹs Office of Palm Beach County 
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3126 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

561‐688‐4575 

Case Number 16‐0281 

2)         Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office – Central Records Division 

3228 Gun Club Rd. West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

561‐688‐3140 

Case Number 16‐042460   

If you do make a request to obtain the investigative reports, ask for “everything” in the case file. If 

you ask for this, you will get the photos and all written reports. I would stress that if you obtain the 

photos, please take every caution when viewing because some images are graphic in nature. 

I would also like make you aware during the course of our investigation our agency received several 

inquiries for our investigative report from the “gossip websites/blogs” that have written previously 

about Mitch’s death, with our case now being closed I will assume they will be requesting those 

reports again and will place the information out on their websites. I cannot stop this so I wanted to 

make you aware of this possibly happening since our investigation is now closed. 

Unfortunately, there is one big question about Mitch death we will never be able to answer.  That 

question is “why”. Sometimes in these cases, we cannot answer this, which is why we depend on 

physical evidence and our investigation. This is all done to help us in trying to bring some sort of 

closure to you all. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate in contacting me. I want to again, extend my 

condolences to all of Mitch’s family and friends with his premature death. 

Rick 

  

Sgt. Rick McAfee  
Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office  
Violent Crimes Division / Homicide  
(561) 688-4012 - Office  
(561) 688-4099 - Fax  
mcafeer@pbso.org  
http://www.pbso.org  
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 9:42 AM
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv; iviewit@gmail.com
Cc: tedbernstein@gmail.com
Subject: Confidential -- 7020 Lions Head Lane & Lions Head Land Trust

Eliot: 
 
 
You are interfering the sale of 7020 Lions Head Lane ("Property") and further damaging your children 
and others.  The only people who suffer harm from your actions are your father's grandchildren, 
including the three born to you. 
 
 
The people "helping" you, like William Elwood "Bill" Stansbury are not helping you. Mr. Stansbury 
became your father's enemy when he sued him in 2012, before your father died. Mr. Stansburynow 
claims that your father committed fraud (meaning he is calling your father a liar) and his goals are to 
maximize his recovery against the Estate, which means less money for the beneficiaries. That you and 
he seem so closely aligned is troubling; even more so when Kevin Hall stated that he received the Lions 
Head deed from Mr. Stansbury. That would put Mr. Stansbury at the start of everything you are doing 
regarding Lions Head.  
 
 
As you know, the Court found that there was no evidence to support the outrageous allegations you have 
tossed around against your mother's chosen Trustee, Ted Bernstein. Your fantastical "claims" and 
"allegations" have been rejected; you should honor the Court's ruling. You also should honor the Court's 
ruling approving the sale of the Lions Head property.  Instead, you persist with nonsense posted on the 
Internet about all of these issues. 
  
As to Lions Head, at this time we are sending this information solely to you. If it gets on the Internet, 
you alone are the source.  Please don't do that.  Moreover, please remove and cause Ms. Cox to remove 
everything you guys have posted and cease all of what you, Kevin Hall, Cox and others may already 
have done. 
 
 
You and/or your team of "investigator" and "bloggers" pulled from the public records a recorded deed 
and traced the ownership to Lions Head Land Trust ("Trust").  That is the owning entity, and its Trustee 
is "Lions Head Land Trust, Inc." ("LHLT, Inc."). You contacted the incorporator of LFLT, Inc., despite 
the injunction, knowing she was involved in the transaction as part of the buyer.  You provided us with 
proof of this through a 40 minute tape-recorded conversation in which you are clearly speaking to 
directly to the incorporator. So there is no doubt what we allege is accurate. 
 
 
PLEASE PURGE YOUR CONTEMPT BY CEASING WHAT YOU ARE DOING AND DELETING 
THE LIONS HEAD POSTS. 
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Information on the buyer, including the HUD-1, will be provided to the beneficiaries after the hearing 
for the court to consider appropriate confidentiality limitations to respect the privacy of the buyers.  This 
was a condition of the buyers and their counsel once they became aware of your cyber-harassment 
tactics. Your efforts over the past two weeks have accomplished nothing other than (i) confirming that 
the buyer’s concerns were legitimate; and (ii) causing additional damages to the beneficiaries, including 
your children, beyond the $238,000 in damages caused by the delays you created. 
  
As you might imagine, due to your involvement and what you have been doing to people, the buyer 
wanted nothing to do with you and the nonsense you post on the internet. The biggest surprise is that the 
buyer would close at all, but perhaps they believed you were only angry at your parents for disinheriting 
you and your brother for being the messenger of that bad news.  Certainly, people with the wealth to live 
in St. Andrews Country Club want nothing to do with you. So the buyer did what many people seeking 
privacy do, used the Trust to hold title. But you and your team could not honor their wishes for privacy, 
nor could you comply with the clear directives of the Court. 
 
 
Your first mention of this was in your 132-page injunction motion filed on the afternoon of February 
24th in Illinois (which was immediately denied the next morning), even though the deed was recorded 
on February 1st. You discovered the publicly known information:  The Shirley Bernstein Trust sold the 
house at 7020 Lions Head Lane for $1.1 million to Lions Head Land Trust, by its Trustee the Lions 
Head Land Trust, Inc. The purchase and sale contract which the court approved, including the 
concessions necessitated by your dilatory actions, was redacted to remove the names of Mr. and Mrs. 
Mitchell Huhem, the occupants of the home and the beneficiaries of the Lions Head Land Trust they 
created for privacy purposes.  
  
That is usual, customary and quite commonplace in the sale of million-dollar properties. (Even the home 
you live is owned by an entity for which you have no ownership or control.)  The contract was assigned 
by the Huhems to a land trust  – similar to what your parents did with both the Aragon condo and the St. 
Andrews home, as well as the home you live in for free (to the detriment of the beneficiaries of the 
Simon Trust).  Many people use land trusts to hold title to real estate. If your comrade Ms. Cox is not 
aware of the commonplace of such arrangements, perhaps you should question the veracity of her claim 
that she is "a real estate expert."   
  
LHLT, Inc., the Trustee of the Trust, was formed with an incorporator whose name was  identified in 
Sunbiz records. Neither Ted nor anyone else on your mother's side of this sale knew or needed to know 
about the buyer. Many corporations are formed by an unaffiliated incorporator, who thereafter has no 
involvement in the company. This company was formed June 6, 2015, near the expected closing date 
until you derailed everything with your  All Writs Petition. 
 
 
The Huhems are and have always been the equity holders of Lions Head Land Trust, which qualifies 
them and them alone to membership in the Club.  Any assertion that the Buyer entity is not real or that 
there is some problem in a transaction reviewed and approved by my client, a title company, and an elite 
country club board is silly.   
  
In this case, the incorporator was a person named Ochoada. A corporation may be incorporated by 
anyone (§607.0201), and obviously the buyers used someone other than themselves to try to avoid you. 
Whoever that person is, she is of no consequence to you except for the fact that your contacting and 
harassing her may be contempt of the May 6th Order and likely will cost the Trust, and thus your kids, 
money.  You forget that without the efforts of numerous hardworking people, the sale would not 
occurred and your mothers trust, which will benefit your kids, would not have received the substantial 
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proceeds from the sale. We implore you to remove from the internet and all blogs any mention of Ms. 
Ochoada and the names of the Buyers. 
  
Ms. Cox also is misinformed as to the registered agent of the land trust. As is customary when creating a 
new business entity, a registered agent must be designated. Here, LHLT designated ISL, Inc. as 
registered agent and ISL’s address is listed as its corporate address (again, all normal activities). ISL 
appears to be one of the many companies which routinely does so. (Some of your own now-inactive 
iViewit companies chose to use CT Corporate Systems and Corp. America for similar 
services.)  Contrary to your research, when one googles “ISL, Inc. at 1540 Glenway” it is an active 
corporation named Incorporating Services, Ltd, Inc., a Delaware corporation operating nationally and 
actively registered in Florida. I have never heard of them, but am sure it is just a company which provide 
incorporating services like one you have used in the past. You would be well served to leave these 
people alone as well. And again, I am surprised Ms. Cox could not find it and incorrectly claimed it did 
not exist. ISL, Inc. exists as does LHLT, Inc. and the Trust. 
  
There may be liens on the property before or after closing. They are of no concern to your Mother’s 
Trust because the Buyers accepted title with the liens in place.  
 
 
There was some property damage requiring repair before closing. The original contract called for an "as 
is" closing but for your delays. The costs were  avoidable if you had not filed the "All Writs", but once 
the issues were discovered before Shirley's Trust could deliver clear title, we had to deal with them.  The 
Buyer escrowed money greater than the Deposit and full cost of all repairs, and agreed to pay all of the 
remediation repairs costs other than $25,000, so the buyer handled the repairs.  The house was obviously 
going to close immediately after your appeals were rejected, which occurred around January 8, 2016, 
and we closed January 15th. 
 
 
Having the buyer handle the repairs SAVED money because neither Ted nor I had to be involved, and it 
was going to be the buyer's house. Any unpaid liens are not our concern, because title passed subject to 
those liens, again saving the Shirley Trust money. 
 
 
Your Mother’s Trust had a large mortgage loan, taken out by your mother and/or father, which was paid 
off as part of the closing. You alone caused extra interest to accrue on that loan, as part of the $238,000 
in damages you caused.  As far as this closing, there was no new mortgage that I am aware of. 
  
Yes, there was a title policy. Your actions caused significant attorneys’ fees and cost to be unnecessarily 
incurred obtaining that policy.  What would have been routine and simple in any other matter not 
involving you became a major undertaking, again at the expense of your children and the other 
beneficiaries.  I doubt LHLT has a mortgage, as this was an all-cash deal and the funds were put in 
escrow last summer.  
 
 
Title was conveyed by a warranty deed signed by the specific person your mother chose to be the 
successor trustee of her trust, in accordance with all requirements of Florida law.  
 
 
Yes, I witnessed the Deed.  I watched your mother's Trustee sign it, as he was authorized to do by Court 
order. You should be thankful for the actions of your mother's trustee and his professionals, not 
attacking all of them. 



4

 
That a title insurance policy was issued by a leading company, after there was a FINAL and NON-
APPEALABLE ORDER from the Court, tells any real estate expert that this was a routine real estate 
transaction. Almost routine, except for your interference.   
  
So, now that the sale has closed and you learned the name of the buyer, you might wonder what should 
you do with the fact that your parents’ home was sold to Lions Head Land Trust or that Mr. Huhem has 
died. The answer should be nothing, for several reasons. Putting aside all of the legal and moral 
reasons, you should do nothing because that is in the best interests of your children. If you at all care 
about your children (or care about your nieces and nephews), that is the only rational course of action. 
Your actions already have cost the beneficiaries collectively  $238,000 lost on the sale of the home, and 
any continued interference will keep costing more money. You certainly should stop interfering with all 
of the hardworking people who assisted in this transaction, including the lawyers and title company, so 
that there might be something left to distribute to your kids.  
  
Mr. Hall advised Ms. Ochoada that the house was worth $4 million and someone stole the other $3 
million. That is untrue.  The Court approved a sale at $1.1 million, representing the fair market 
value.  With all you have put this Trust and the Trustee through, you still seem disillusioned by facts and 
by the truth. The house sat on the market for nearly 4 years; it was shown nearly 100 times by the 
international real estate brokerage firm selected by your father, with virtually no potential buyers 
showing interest; and finally along came someone who liked it enough to offer seven figures, all cash. 
The final contract price was the highest amount offered by far, and could have closed within a week, 
generating $238,000 more than ultimately received. The condition of the house was poor at the time 
your father died, and it remained poor.  The house was and is older and appears dated;  it in no way 
resembles the brand new or completely renovated, high-quality houses for sale at higher prices within 
that community. You had five weeks to find any witness to support your inflated beliefs as to the 
property's value. Neither you, William Elwood Stansbury, Crytsal Cox, Marc Garber, Catherine 
Proschotska Rogers, nor Michelle M. Mulroney of Venable,  nor any of your other "friends" or 
“supporters” came up with any appraisal or witness to testify in support of you. At the end of those five 
weeks, you did not produce a single piece of evidence from any source that the house was worth more 
than the offer we secured.  Because the property was sold at the fair market value, by definition and 
obviously by the facts and circumstances, any continued "ranting and raving" or "investigation" is 
pointless. You caused a delay for nothing.  Your delay cost the beneficiaries close to a quarter million 
dollars. 
   
If you care about your children, you will stop what you are doing. You are under a court order to stop 
interfering with this sale: 
  

           All beneficiaries and persons subject to the jurisdiction of this Court, including 
Eliot Bernstein, are ordered to take no action to interfere with or otherwise hinder or 
delay the sale of the House. 

  
The buyer chose to hold title through a trust for privacy, and obviously in this case, to avoid any 
interference from you and your crew. By digging into the ownership of the property, calling the 
incorporator of Lions Head, emailing documents to Crystal Cox, and publicizing this transaction, you 
have violated and are continuing to violate the pending order.  We will enforce all valid court orders and 
expect you to do so as well, on the penalty of contempt. Your actions also likely will cost the Trust the 
$25,000 indemnity required as a condition to close in January 2016, as noted in the Motion to Modify 
Sale, which you opposed: 
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INJUNCTIVE PROTECTION AND/OR LIMITED INDEMNITY FOR ATTORNEYS’ 
FEES.  Seller agrees to file a motion, and participate in any hearing set by the Court, at 
Seller’s sole expense, seeking a permanent injunction after the closing to bar and prevent 
Eliot Bernstein and those acting in concert with him from having any contact of any kind 
with the Buyers, including no contact by mail, email or telephone; to forbid Eliot from 
attempting to learn their identities; to forbid Eliot from publishing or publicizing their 
identities anywhere in the world, including online or anywhere on any internet website, 
webpage, blog or otherwise; and to enjoin Eliot from filing any action against Buyers 
anywhere in the world (the “Injunction”).  If successful, thereafter upon request of Buyer, 
Seller will take necessary and reasonable action to enforce the Injunction. 

  
That language came from the Buyers, who wanted to make sure you never had any contact of any kind 
with them, for obvious reasons. That means that you shall have no contact by mail, email or telephone; 
shall never attempt to learn their identities; shall never publish or publicize their identities anywhere in 
the world. So these current actions by you and your crew, which cannot change the sale, serve only to 
further damage the beneficiaries. We reserve the right to seek surcharge against the inheritances of your 
children for the damages you have caused and continue to cause.  We will hope to immediately resolve 
those and other issues with a newly-appointed guardian who will be responsible to protect the interests 
of your children, from you. 
 
 
The sale issues are set for hearing on April 8th.  If you withdraw all of the internet blogs you posted and 
agree to keep the information confidential, and cease mentioning the Huhems, Lions Head Land Trust or 
anyone else affiliated with them, we will provide you with the sale transaction documents and everyone 
can avoid the need for further hearings.  
 
 
We have no interest in seeking contempt proceedings against you.  We seek nothing from you other than 
for you to obey the Court and cease the cyber-harassment.  If you persist, there will be a hearing and the 
Trust will seek all available relief from the Court. 
  
  
  

 
Alan B. Rose 
Mrachek, Fitzgerald, Rose, Konopka, Thomas & Weiss, P.A. 
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EXCLUSIVE - Donald Trump Friend, Motivational 
Speaker Mitch Huhem Found Dead in $1.1 Million­
Boca Raton Home ... Suicide Suspected! 
February 26, 2018 by Jose Lambie! 

f - w ~ 8 
D D 2 D 7 

Mib:h Huhem with Donald Trump (mib:hhuhem.com phok>) 

EXCLUSIVE BOCA RATON - Close Donald Trump friend Mitch Huhem, an entrepreneur and 
motivational speaker who had seven children, was found dead in his Boca Raton 

mansion Tuesday night. 

Authorities believe Huhem, 45, shot himself in the head with a handgun in his garage at St. Andrews Country 
Club. 

The Palm Beach County Medical Examiner's Office confirmed Huhem's body was brought in for an autopsy 
performed early Wednesday. The results have not been made public. 
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Mitch Always Went Above and Beyond 
At the age of 9, Mitch Huhem, born in Brooklyn, New York and 
raised in San Diego, California, learned from his parents as the 
oldest of five children, that nothing was given - everything was 
earned. That seminal understanding inspired Mitch to declare 
himself, as a fourth grader, an official "entrepreneur." 

His first project was to craft an "irresistible offer" where he would 
take out and put away all the neighborhood trash cans for 25 
cents a week, diligently sweeping up any trash and making the 

Mitchell B. Huhem experience seamless and delightful for his customers. He learned 
one thing very quickly: you may get paid for what you've charged, but you get tipped 
for what you've earned! That lesson was not lost on such a brilliant student: go above 
and beyond, and amazing things happen! 

Entrepreneurship at a young age was combined with a penchant for leadership. When 
Mitch Huhem was just 12 years old, he organized as an Eagle Scout Program dozens 
of business owners and hundreds of people to convert a dilapidated and dangerous 
city park into one of the nicest and safest parks for children in San Diego. Under 
Mitch's direction, in just four days, individuals of all ages transformed an entire 10-acre 
park to serve the needs of the community. 

Before he was even 18, he led his high school as senior class president, valedictorian, 
and prom king. Upon graduation, Mitch attended Brigham Young University on a full 
academic scholarship and went on to receive many more awards and accolades while 
there. 

At the age of 22 , Mitch won first place in BYU's prestigious Marriott School of 
Management Business Plan Contest. Just a year later, he was awarded BYU's top 
Young Entrepreneur of the State of Utah. By age 26, Mitch was a self-made millionaire 
starting multiple companies that produced hundreds of millions of dollars of sales and 
tens of thousands of successful students across the country. 

The professional career which followed was no less formidable. Over the next 20 
years, as a fully committed entrepreneur, Mitch amassed a direct sales organization 
of over 500,000 distributors in 22 countries that collectively had sales of over 
$480,000,000 at their peak; owned and operated a financial seminar business - the 
one which brought Donald Trump to national attention for the very first time - from a 
start-up to $220,000,000 in just seven years; and consulted with companies across the 
country who sought out his expertise in marketing, sales and motivation. 

Despite the enormous success of Mitch's business and investment endeavors, Mitch 
was a man of deeply held convictions, a lifelong philanthropist, a champion of free 
enterprise, and a devout Christian who was committed to elevate the human spirit and 
promote goodness and exemplary character each and every day of his life. 
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Case Details: 50-2016-CP-001119-XXXX-SB
Full Name HUHEM, NATASHA 

Party Type PETITIONER

Case # 50-2016-CP-001119-XXXX-SB

Status Open

Citation #

Booking #

DOB

Sex

Race

Fee Balance 0.0000

Division IX: South Branch Probate - IX

Speedy Trial Du

Court Events
No Court Events Found.

Parties

Full Name Party Type Sex Race Date of Birth AKA Deceased Sheriffs # Hair Eyes

HUHEM, NATASHA PETITIONER

HUHEM, MITCHELL B DECEDENT 2/23/2015

Main Parties
Judge: FRENCH, JUDGEDAVID E

Charges
No Charges Found.

Linked Cases
No Linked Cases Found.

Dockets

Image Docket Number Effective Date Count Description

1 1  3/4/2016 PETITION

0 2  3/7/2016 DIVISION ASSIGNMENT

1 3  3/7/2016 PAID $232.00 ON RECEIPT 1553629

1 4  3/7/2016
ORDER ON EMERGENCY VERIFIED PETITION FOR ORDER ENFORCING BURIAL 
PROVISIONS  DENIED.  SIGNED BY JUDGE D FRENCH ON MARCH 7, 2016

1 5  3/7/2016 AMENDED ORDER

1 6  3/8/2016 NOTICE OF FILING

1 7  3/8/2016 OBJECTION

1 8  3/8/2016 NOTICE OF APPEARANCE CIVIL

1 9  3/14/2016 ORDER

1 10  3/18/2016 EMERGENCY MOTION

1 11  3/18/2016 NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL

1 12  3/21/2016 ORDER DENYING SIGNED BY JUDGE D FRENCH ON MARCH 21, 2016

Sentences
No Sentences Found.

Warrants/Service Docs
No Warrants/Service Docs Found.

Arrests
No Arrests Found.

Total Fees
Total Amount Due: $232.00 Total Amount Paid: $232.00 Total Balance: $0.00 Total Judgment Interest: $0.00

Total Balance + Interest: $0.00

F



Fees

Effective Date Due Date Description Amount Due Amount Paid Balance In Collections In Judgment

3/7/2016 3/7/2016 505FF Opening Any Estate $232.00 $232.00 $0.00

Bonds
No Bonds Found.

Payment Plans
No Payment Plans Found.
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                      P A L M  B E A C H  C O U N T Y  S H E R I F F' S  O F F I C E         PAGE    1

CASE NO. 16042460                        O F F E N S E  R E P O R T                CASE NO. 16042460

                                                                     DISPOSITION: ZULU

                                                                        DIVISION: ROAD PATROL

911:

SUICIDE & ATTEMPTS              *                   *                   *

SIGNAL CODE: 32     CRIME CODE:    NON CRIME CODE: OT   CODE: 9532  02/23/16      TUESDAY

ZONE: C21 GRID:        DEPUTY I.D.:   7030 NAME: ABRAMS FELIX    ASSIST:    TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119

OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 02/22/16 , 2200 HOURS AND  DATE: 02/23/16 , 1730 HOURS

EXCEPTION TYPE:

INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020        LIONS HEAD                LA   APT. NO.:

             CITY: BOCA RATON                 STATE: FL       ZIP: 33496

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN:  0  NO. PREMISES ENTERED:  0

LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY

NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED:  0  FORCED ENTRY: 0

 ..

NAME LIST:

     ROLE:

OTHER                     DEBORAH A HUHEM                   DOB: 05/08/1969    

                   SEX: F RACE: W HT: 505 WT: 130 HR: BROWN    EYE: BROWN

RESIDENTIAL  ADDRESS: 7020     LIONS HEAD LA           BOCA RATON FL 33496      HOME PHONE:949 280-6330

BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000

DECEASED                  MITCHELL B HUHEM                  DOB: 03/17/1970    

                   SEX: M RACE: W HT: 509 WT: 190 HR: BLACK    EYE: BROWN

RESIDENTIAL  ADDRESS: 7020     LIONS HEAD LA           BOCA RATON FL 33496      HOME PHONE:949 280-6330

BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000

..
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